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LIBERTY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

Minutes of November 27, 2018 

 

 

The Liberty Township Board of Zoning Appeals held a meeting and Public Hearing on November 27, 2018, in the 

Liberty Township Administrative Building, 2095 Reynoldsburg-Baltimore Road, Baltimore, Ohio 43105. 

 

The meeting and Public Hearing were called to order at 6:00pm by Chairman Bill McNeer with the following 

members present:  Chairman Bill McNeer, Jack Schafer, Karl Kumler, Tom Marsh, David Stone, Alternate Betsy 

Alt was present but not seated, Zoning Inspector Jim Anthony and Secretary Lori Anthony.  All joined in reciting 

the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

The minutes of September 4, 2018 were presented.  Karl Kumler made a motion for approval of the minutes.  

The motion was seconded by David Stone.  All were in favor of the motion so the minutes were approved as 

published. 

 

With the Variance applicant not present, Chairman McNeer proceeded with other general business as the Board 

of Zoning Appeals By-Laws require the Applicant to be present for at the hearing.  Chairman McNeer noted that 

Secretary Anthony attended a Fall OTA Conference wherein a presenting attorney advised an appeal period 

doesn’t begin until the BZA minutes are approved.  She presented this to our Prosecuting Attorney and 

distributed his response to the Board to review for discussion at their January meeting. 

 

The Applicant arrived.  (Start of verbatim transcribing) 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Let’s go back to the original business of, original intent of the Public Hearing is Application 

02-BZA-2018 and uh how do you say your last name sir? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Z in da. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Zinda, Mr. Zinda here.  Mr. Zynda did you get a copy of the By-Laws of how the Board of 

Zoning Appeals uh.  What I wanted to point out to you Mr. Zynda is um you can read the rest of it about the one 

two three four five, fifth bullet down, it takes four votes positive to pass the variance.  It’s not the majority it’s 

supermajority.  Um, and the last bullet on that page is uh all people must be, any anybody testifying has to be 

sworn in or any, any comments have to be sworn in otherwise they’re not applicable.  Uh let’s see we can go 

into Executive Session if we, if we need to uh that depends on what the Board would like to do.  Any any time 

we go into Executive Session there will be no notes taken and the vote has to be in public.  So what I would like 

to do now is um, well make sure there is no conflict of interest.  Like a roll call vote whether anybody has a 

business, social, family relations with the applicant.  Would you make a roll call vote there and answer yes if you 

had or no if you don’t. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  McNeer? 

 

Chairman McNeer:  No 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Schafer? 

 

Jack Schafer:  No 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Kumler? 
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Karl Kumler:  No 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Marsh? 

 

Tom Marsh:  No 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Stone? 

 

David Stone:  No 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And also the Alternate 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Alt? 

 

Betsy Alt:  No 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And also the Zoning Inspector and yourself 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Nope 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Because of the case, of the case being a change in um uh zoning and the variance falling on, I 

need to swear in the Zoning Inspector and the Zoning Secretary cause I’m sure you have both have comments so 

if you will stand and raise your right hand and we will do you together.  Do you swear and affirm that the 

testimony you are providing is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  I do 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  I do 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  Let the record show that the Secretary and also swear in Zoning Inspector.  Questions I 

have er um the Zoning Inspector is um the compliance, was this application, the application received October 

30, 2018 so we’re within 60 days. 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Yes 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yes ok.  Notice in newspaper at least 10 days prior? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  November 8, 2018 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok so it was November 8 ok. 

 

Jack Schafer:  Can I make a comment on that? 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yes but I think you may be going where, where I’m going. 

 

Jack Schafer:  Huh? 

 

Chairman McNeer:  I think you may be going where I’m going as far as the feet? 
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Jack Schafer:  Yea 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok. 

 

Jack Schafer:  Ok. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  I want to make sure uh and get this so was it in Lancaster Eagle Gazette? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Correct. 

 

Jack Schafer:  Yea 

 

Chairman McNeer:  The Buckeye Beacon also? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  No.  The Buckeye Beacon is an on, online publication now 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok so we don’t use that? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  No. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  Ok.  The Secretary of the BZA notified me that there was an error in the newspaper 

notices, the letters to the neighbors and the Board.  The error was that the variance request gave the setback 

number in yards instead of feet and I, it was decided not to correct that error, it was decided to correct that 

error during this Public Meeting and not delay the hearing so that’s, was that the comment you had uh Jack? 

 

Jack Schafer:  Yes. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  Anybody have a problem with that? 

 

Karl Kumler:  No. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  Notice to parties of in, interest at least 10 days prior? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  They were dated November 3 went in the mail that day 2018. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  Ok. Um Mr. Zoning Inspector I’ll ask you some questions here.  The previous property 

zoning is or was? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  B-1. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  B-1 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  To I-1. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And the current is to I-1. 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Correct and that was changed what year was that I don’t remember when that was 

changed, I don’t know what year that was changed 
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Secretary Anthony:  The resolution was changed in 2009 that redefined the 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  And added  

 

Secretary Anthony:  zoning districts 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  And added the I-1 and that’s why we did the rezoning first to get him in alignment 

and just a little side note too you know because that should have been done at the time the township did not 

charge Rob for that because that was something that should have been done at the time and wasn’t. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  The change from B-1 to I-1? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Correct. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  How about the variance, the variance tonight? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  That, that was, were talking about something different.  That’s why we’re here 

tonight.  Obviously if he didn’t get it changed, he wouldn’t be here to get a variance. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  The applicant didn’t pay for this variance? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Correct. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  No.  They paid for the variance they did not pay for the rezoning. 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  That’s what he 

 

Chairman McNeer:  I know that’s what I’m saying. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Ok, sorry. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Here’s, here’s what I want to clear up for the record because it’s not clear in our Zoning 

Commission’s minutes nor in a Trustee’s meeting.  On September 11 the Zoning Commission held a Public 

Hearing to rezone the property located at 38, 3580 Reynoldsburg Baltimore Road from B-1 to I-1 with limited 

use to allow their current business activities and growth to continue and the business be in compliance with I-1 

district.  When I, when I went to the Trustees of October 1 Trustees Keller moved to approve the amendment as 

presented and Trustee Kemmerer, Kemmerer seconded the motion and all three voted yes.  The reason I bring 

this up because it’s not clear from the minutes of with the Zoning Commission and the Trustees of the words 

limited use and I think you guys can speak. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  So if you look at the Trustee minutes and how they opened their Hearing, they did not open 

it with the words limited use so what they approved was no limited use and it was discussed in their hearing 

that they did not feel the Zoning Commission had the proper authority to limit the use that it’s an all or nothing 

so they, they did discuss that that was how it was presented but they, when they opened their hearing it was to 

rezone it from a B-1 to I-1 and that’s what the minutes reflect and that’s the motion that was that was 

approved. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yea but what I am saying is when Trustee Keller moved to approve the amendment as 

presented that implies that the limited use was still in there.  There’s nothing in, in the Trustees minutes that 

indicate it’s not in there. 
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Secretary Anthony:  Well the documentation of why they said they were there to meet would what’s being 

presented to them as why they’re there to meet 

 

Chairman McNeer:  I took it, what I want to make sure we get that, that limited use out of here because 

otherwise somebody come along later on and say well there’s limited use on this it opens up that whole 

Pandora’s box about non-conforming use and that’s why I wanted to get into that, this out in the open here so 

people understand all the uh, there’s no , there’s nowhere, it’s a permitted use so there is no limited use that uh 

Zoning Commission or Trustees could put on there. 

 

Jack Schafer:  I was to that meeting and it was brought up that Mr.  

 

Secretary Anthony:  Zynda 

 

Jack Schafer:  Zynda applied to add on to his thing and it became aware that it, the Zoning Commission changed, 

what he wanted to do was not allowed under B-1 status no more it had to go under I zoning, Industrial Zoning so 

they voted to let, change because he didn’t know that his zoning was changed that the Zoning Board just, they 

changed the B-1 and the districts on their own and didn’t tell people that have B-1 districts that they agreed to 

let him have a rezoning hearing at no cost to him because it wasn’t of his doings. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok but I’m back to, all I’m trying to get out of there is that limited use.  We’re not consider, 

there’s no limited use on this property.  It is a permitted use. 

 

Jack Schafer:  Right. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  There’s no, they couldn’t put anything on their limited use, no such wording.  That’s all, all 

I’m saying I want to make sure it’s in there for the record therefore when it goes to be appealed by anybody, it 

don’t can’t use limited use or non-conforming use in their um argument.  So this property is really non-

conforming due to lot size.  It’s not non-conforming use. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  It’s a non-conforming lot. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yea non-conforming lot uh 

 

Secretary Anthony:  with a conforming use 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Correct.  Because if it had been non-conforming use then there would be some other part of 

Article V would come in.  Is there been any further uh review or correspondence or communications? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  No 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Other than what we have here. 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  No 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Anybody have any questions for the Zoning Inspectors, Zoning Secretary?  No, ok.  Alright uh 

Mr. Zindy. 

 

Robert Zynda:  Z in da 
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Chairman McNeer:  We, we’ll get it right.  I need to swear you in and come up here to the, to the uh podium 

there.  Raise your right hand please.  Do you swear and affirm the testimony you are providing is the truth, the 

whole truth and nothing but the truth? 

 

Robert Zynda:  I do. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Please state your full name and your address. 

 

Robert Zynda:  Sure.  It’s uh Robert Zynda, Z y n d a and my address is 13164 Appleton Drive Pickerington 43147. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And the, the property we’re talking about is 

 

Robert Zynda:  Is 3580 uh Reynoldsburg Baltimore Road uh Baltimore Ohio 43105. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  This is part, parcel ID 0210052920? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Yes. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  When did you, you commence business? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Uh so I bought the business uh January 1, 2008. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And you took that business over from somebody else? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Doug Mullins, Doug and Nancy Mullins.  They, they actually started the business in 1992. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  I wanna be referring to something to your application, in your application you listed 

fourteen 10x20 units and six 10x15 units is that correct? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Yes 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And how many square feet is that? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Um well see the big building 10x20 so 200 so it would be 2000 square feet on the first big 

building so they’re just 10, 10x20 units ____ uh the second one is a 20x40 uh unit so that would be 800 square 

feet uh then the third one in the back of my property um is _____ so there was six uh 10 and those are 10x15s 

so that would be um 150 times 6 would be 900 square feet. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  I’m, can I, do you have your drawing in front of you? 

 

Robert Zynda:  I don’t 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Let’s look at this drawing here.  Ok now which, ___ let’s start at building one 

 

Jack Schafer:  the road 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yea, building 1 is the one on the south, south east, this is what you proposed? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Yea 
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Chairman McNeer:  Ok so that, that is 2000 square feet  

 

Robert Zynda:  Yes 

 

Chairman McNeer:  is that correct? 

 

Robert Zynda:  um huh 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Building 2 is the south west corner, or south west 

 

Robert Zynda:  That’s correct.   

 

Chairman McNeer:  And that’s 800 feet 

 

Robert Zynda:  Yes 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And it, the one that, building number three is on the northwest corner and that’s 1200 feet? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Yea it’s actually, so there’s actually, would be 8 10x15 units so that, that’s the 1200 square feet. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.   

 

Tom Marsh:  I, I have a question. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yes sir.  Go ahead. 

 

Tom Marsh:  Are, are the designs, the heights, you don’t have any like three dimensional, is, is the, is it the same 

style 

 

Robert Zynda:  It will be exactly the same. 

 

Tom Marsh:  Same height? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Same, same height um what I want to do is just have a symmetrical building so that’s why I 

wanted to if I could just have all of them in line same height, same color so I think the height uh at the peak is I 

guess I don’t have it on this one I think it’s 14 foot 10 inches. 

 

Tom Marsh:  Ok 

 

Robert Zynda:  It is the peak 

 

TomMarsh:  That, that I didn’t see that.  Ok. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  What’s the maximum height uh Jim?  Is it 20 feet? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Uh commercial buildings I can’t uh 18 ______ (inaudible) 

 

Jack Schafer:  Maximum height is 50 feet. 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  50? 
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Jack Schafer:  50 in industrial 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Wow 

 

Jack Schafer:  On page 119 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Go ahead. 

 

Tom Marsh:  You, you said there would be the coloring the same  

 

Robert Zynda:  Yea it’s all gonna be, they will be gray buildings like the exterior with red doors so it will match 

the existing three buildings or the five buildings that I have now. 

 

Tom Marsh:  Ok. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok looking at your um drawing again, where is the, the um variances that you want?  By 

building?  In order words building, proposed building number one which is on the southeast corner 

 

Robert Zynda:  um huh 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Southeast part of these buildings 

 

Robert Zynda:  So, so the one additional variance I guess would be from the east lot line coming in so my existing 

buildings right now are 30 feet from my lot line to the building and then if possible I would like to keep that 

same distance on this new additional building so that would be like a 20 foot um variance request. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And that’s on building one so building one has a variance request of 20 feet side, sideyard. 

 

Robert Zynda:  Yes on, on the I guess it would be southeast side of the building. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Building two which is the southwest, is there any variance requested on there? 

 

Robert Zynda:  No variance requested on that 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  Building three uh northwest corner or northwest part of the  

 

Robert Zynda:  Right so then that would be um so right now the, the other existing building is 39 feet to the lot 

line so in order to if we could match that then that would be 11 foot variance from the 50 down to the, the 39. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  So building number two doesn’t require a variance. 

 

Robert Zynda:  No variance. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Anybody have any questions on that part? 

 

David Stone:  So just, it looks like if I’m, if I recall from the, our zoning resolution, the distance um set, setback 

for properties on the side is for this classification is normally 50 feet unless it is a residential property then its, 

I’m sorry 30 feet but if it’s a residential property um it’s 50 feet. 
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Robert Zynda:  That’s right. 

 

David Stone:  But these buildings existed with being only 30 feet to start out that way 

 

Robert Zynda:  That’s right 

 

David Stone:  ____ so technically you are asking for a variance but this building will just match ____ existing 

buildings. 

 

Robert Zynda:  That’s right. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  For what the right of way setback from the road is sufficient?  What’s, what’s the setback 

they are required Jim? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  90 feet from the center line of the road 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok and this one’s how far back? 

 

Jack Schafer:  It’s saying 83 feet 

 

Chairman McNeer:  It says from right of way 

 

Secretary Anthony:  That’s from the right of way and the right of way is 30 so that would be 103 or 113 

 

Chairman McNeer:  The right of way is based on 30 feet 

 

Secretary Anthony:  From the centerline 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok, so then you need 60 feet where it says 80, 83, 82.  Um what’s your occupancy 

percentage of storage units? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Um knock on wood I’ve been um just about 100% occupied probably for the last 3 or 4 years. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Long time residents renters? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Well I mean uh so I’ve been fully rented with a strong uh waiting list and uh I have a lot of repeat 

customers so they haven’t left me. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  So you have low turn over? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Um I probably have 1 to 2 maybe turnover a month. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Have, have any of the neighbors, especially the one to the east, you got any feedback from 

them? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Yes I verbally talked to all of my neighbors and they are completely fine with uh with what I am 

asking for. 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Didn’t the neighbor across the road come _______ 
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Chairman McNeer:  Ok let’s , let’s go neighbor by neighbor um who’s to the east? 

 

Robert Zynda:  Uh to the east um  

 

Jack Schafer:  That would be this one 

 

Robert Zynda:  is that Turley? 

 

Jack Schafer:  Turley 

 

Robert Zynda:  Don Turley 

 

Chairman McNeer:  He’d be, he’d be the one ________ 

 

Robert Zynda:  That’s right and he’s called me every time there was a letter that was sent out and was just 

asking were there, were there any changes from our earlier conversations and so he is completely fine with, he 

says as long as you are matching what you have and I said yes and that’s what I am applying to do and he has no 

problem with that. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  So Mr. Turley hadn’t, hadn’t talked to either one of your Zoning Inspector? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  We had no opposition. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  What? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  We have had no opposition. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  Now the property to the north of you, who, who owns that? 

 

Robert Zynda:  North and west that’s Mark and Cheryl Swickard.  They own the campground 

 

Chairman McNeer:  And what’s that uh zoned? 

 

David Stone:  I think it’s commercial isn’t it? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  B-1 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  B-1 

 

Secretary Anthony:  B-1 

 

Chairman McNeer:  B-1. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Because it wasn’t changed 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Yea that’s another one if they want to add on or something we might to  

 

Jack Schafer:  If they want to do anything they’ll be coming here because they changed. 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Yep 
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David Stone:  Are those two separate lots or is that one lot that’s kinda L-shaped looks like? 

 

Robert Zynda:  So they own, they own all of that.  So they own in the front towards ____ and then also it’s like 

40 acres behind, behind them as well and I’ve talked with Cheryl several times uh and she’s fine with that as 

well. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  What about Landis Farms they across the street? 

 

Jack Schafer:  Yea 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Across the Reynoldsburg New Albany? 

 

Robert Zynda:  So I have not talked to them. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Any, any feedback? 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  No opposition. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  How about Huntwork? 

 

Robert Zynda:  So, so he, he showed up to the first hearing and, and I talked to him afterwards and he was fine 

with that. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Now where does Mr. Huntwork, which property does he own? 

 

Jack Schafer:  He’s on the corner of Bader and 256. 

 

Robert Zynda:  Yea so kinda like kitty corner across the road. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Southwest? 

 

Jack Schafer:  Yea 

 

Robert Zynda:  Southeast 

 

Jack Schafer:  Southwest. 

 

Robert Zynda:  Well 

 

Jack Schafer:  Next to  

 

Robert Zynda:  So he’s on the corner of Bader and 256. 

 

Zoning Inspector Anthony:  Southwest corner 

 

Jack Schafer:  Landis Farms owns up, he owns the corner.  There’s four houses down there or five in a strip.  He’s 

the first one. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Um, I don’t see anybody else to speak for uh opponent or proponent.  Any questions. 
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David Stone:  Is this an interested party? 

 

Chairman McNeer:  I think that’s Doc, Doc 

 

David Stone:  Oh ok. 

 

Jack Schafer:  My question is you’re just asking for the setback variance from the rear and on the side? 

 

Robert Zynda:  That’s correct to the north and then to the east. 

 

Jack Schafer:  But you only have an acre and a half of property and it says you need minimum two acres in an I 

district 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Right this is a non-conforming lot that was in existence prior to the resolution so and the 

Trustees and Zoning Commission both willingly rezoned it knowing that it was  

 

Jack Schafer:  going to be a non-conforming lot 

 

David Stone:  was it non-conforming before the change? 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Yes.  Just like a current lot that’ s a half acre, we can’t stop from building a house on that lot 

if it was in existence prior to  

 

Chairman McNeer:  That, that’s under Article V  

 

Secretary Anthony:  um huh so 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Talks about that.  What’s your all’s pleasure?  Go into Executive Session or gonna vote on it 

without going into Executive Session or discuss it you wanna discuss it first? 

 

David Stone:  I’ll move that we go into Executive Session. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok well let’s, let’s uh, let’s get him one last time he has any closing remarks and then before 

we go into close the public hearing so you always have the last word for it on a public hearing. 

 

Robert Zynda:  So I just appreciate the opportunity for you guys to listen and consider my application. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Ok.  Do I hear a motion to close the public hearing?  

 

David Stone:  I move, I move so. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Dave Stone moves to close the public hearing.  

 

Jack Schafer:  Second 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Second by Jack Schafer.  All in favor say Aye.  Aye, Aye, Aye, Aye, Aye.  Do I hear a motion, 

motion carries to close the public session.  You wanna go into Executive Session.   

 

David Stone:  I move to go into Executive Session. 
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Chairman McNeer:  Do I have a second? 

 

Jack Schafer:  Second 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Roll Call vote. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Stone? 

 

David Stone:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Schafer: 

 

Jack Schafer:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Kumler? 

 

Karl Kumler:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Marsh? 

 

Tom Marsh:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  McNeer? 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yes and the only people be present will be the zoning board so let’s go and take a little jont 

over here. 

 

Jack Schafer:  I make a motion we come back from Executive Session. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Schaf, you want roll call? 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yea 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Schafer? 

 

Jack Schafer:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Stone? 

 

David Stone:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Kumler? 

 

Karl Kumler:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Marsh? 

 

Tom Marsh:  Yes 
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Secretary Anthony:  McNeer? 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yes.  So we are now back in open, open hearing um deliberations.  Do we have any motions? 

 

David Stone:  Yes I would like to make a motion.  I would like to move that we approve this variance request and 

that the basis is that the, it is entirely consistent with our Zoning Resolution 7.2 B one through four, that the 

specific variance for building one is 20 feet and specific variance for building three is 11 feet. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Do you want to specify 20 feet side, 11 feet rear? 

 

David Stone:  Yes I’m sorry.  Yea 20 feet side for building one, 11 feet rear for building three and I am referencing 

the building numbers are, are I’m referencing are in accordance with the application and the drawings attached 

to that application. 

 

Jack Schafer:  I’ll second that motion. 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Roll call vote if there’s no more discussion.  No more discussion. 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Stone? 

 

David Stone:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Schafer: 

 

Jack Schafer:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Kumler? 

 

Karl Kumler:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  Marsh? 

 

Tom Marsh:  Yes 

 

Secretary Anthony:  McNeer? 

 

Chairman McNeer:  Yes.  Motion passes uh will be filling paperwork out.  In the meantime we have a few other 

things we want to talk.  (End of verbatim transcribing) 

 

Tom Marsh’s term will expire December 31, 2018 and he is interested in being reappointed.   

 

The Board of Zoning Appeals 2019 Organizational Meeting will be Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 6pm.   

 

Chairman McNeer asked that the Zoning Commission review the heading on Article V as it is confusing as it says 

on page 44, Article V Non-Conforming Uses but should be Non-Conforming Lots/Structures/Uses or maybe Non-

Conformance. 

 

Secretary Anthony noted the Zoning Commission will be reviewing Chairman McNeer’s recommended changes 

on home occupation.  She also provided everyone with an overview of the resolution changes approved by the 

Trustees on October 1 as well as updated pages for their books. 
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Zoning Inspector Anthony distributed copies of his November report for review.  He shared that Regional 

Planning has mentioned Violet Township is pretty much full and the growth is moving our way.  There has been 

a record number of house permits this year.  Further, he advised he will be asking the Zoning Commission to 

consider allowing a lot split with an existing accessory structure. 

 

Alternate Betsy Alt noted she is an At Large Member of Regional Planning and advised they have formed a 

committee to consider a county wide building code with an enforcement officer or two.  They are working with 

Licking and Delaware Counties who have already implemented this.  Fairfield County does not currently have 

residential building code, only commercial building code.  It is thought this is being looked into as they are 

expecting an influx of growth. 

 

With no further business to conduct, Jack Schafer made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 

seconded by Tom Marsh.  The meeting was adjourned at 6:58pm. 

 

 

__________________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Chairman, Bill McNeer      Secretary, Lori L. Anthony 


